From: waleed_el_kamash

Sent: 12 January 2024 18:04

To: Functional Materials 2023

Subject: Re: Walid El Kamash | Functional Materials 2024 | October 14-15 |London,UK
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| confirm my acceptance

From: Functional Materials 2023

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2024 10:30 PM

To: waleed_el_kamash

Subject: RE: Walid El Kamash | Functional Materials 2024 | October 14-15 |London,UK

Dear Dr . Walid EI Kamash,

Greetings !

Thank you for attending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board.

We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (attached), kindly go through it and
provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details in our company
website.

There is no compulsion on accepting this position, we will remove whenever you will inform us.

Will be waiting for your positive response.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Brown

Program Manager | Functional Materials 2023

Phone: +1-718-543-9362
WhatsApp: +1-843-564-2296

From: Functional Materials 2023

Sent: 06 December 2023 18:52

To: 'waleed_el_kamash'

Subject: RE: Walid El Kamash | Functional Materials 2024 | October 14-15 |London,UK
Importance: High

Dear Dr . Walid EI Kamash,
Greetings !

Kindly find the attached Functional materials 2023 Conference photos. We hope you will be joining the next
edition Functional Materials 2024 on October 14-15, 2024 in London, UK

For further queries, please feel free to contact us.



We look forward to hear from you soon.

Regards,

Catherine Brown

Program Manager | Functional Materials 2023
Phone: +1-718-543-9362

WhatsApp: +1-843-564-2296



